From: Allen Homann

To: Allen Homann

Cc: Cory M. Hundl; Russell Ford; Ashleigh Sugg
Subject: BTD9 4-H Livestock Skill-A-Thon Contest Information
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:35:20 PM

Attachments: Campus-Map-Editable.ipg

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please see the information below and attached campus map for information regarding the
upcoming District 9 4-H Livestock Skill-A-Thon Contest this Saturday, April 26™. This is a come
and go contest, starting at 7:30am and ending at 12:00pm. Pencils, clipboards, tests, etc. will
be provided...

Location: Building B, Room 140 (campus map attached)
Lone Star College — Montgomery

3200 College Park Drive

Conroe, TX77384

If you have any questions regarding this contest, please reach out to your Extension Agent or to

myself via email allen.homann@ag.tamu.edu

Thanks,
AH

Allen Homann, M.S.

Madison County Extension Agent — Agriculture & Natural Resources
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

P: 936-348-2234

F: 936-348-9685

allen.homann@ag.tamu.edu

http://madison.agrilife.org
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